
 
Safety & Service Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, February 3, 2026  -  5:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Action on Minutes 
  a. November 5, 2025 
  b. December 2, 2025 
3. Flock Security Presentation - PD 
4. Flock Camera Policy & Procedure  
5. Street updates and discussion 
6. Water/Sewer updates and discussion 
7. No Through Trucks update and discussion 
8. Caswell Road/Chambers Way stop sign 
9. Other Business 
10. Adjourn 
 

Page 1 of 6



 
Safety & Service Committee 

Wednesday, November 5, 2025  -  5:45 PM 
MINUTES 

 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call  

    

Committee Chair Ryan Green called the Safety and Service Committee meeting for Wednesday, 
November 5, 2025 to order at 5:48 pm. 
 
Members Present - Ryan Green, Dave Selan, Jeff Barr 
Absent - None 
 
Staff present - Sean Staneart, Tiffany Hollis, Don Barnard, Matthew Huggins, Bob Orsini, Jack 
Liggett, Rusty Smart, Teresa Monroe.   
 
Public present - Nicole Shook 

2. Action on Minutes  

    

ACTION: Ryan Green moved to approve all en bloc; Jeff Barr seconded and all were in 
favor.  

AYES: Ryan Green, Dave Selan, Jeff Barr  
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
    
  Passed 3 - 0 

  a. September 2, 2025  
     

  b. October 7, 2025  
     

  c. October 21, 2025  
     

3. Concord Crossing East - Middleburn intersection stop sign  

    

Sean Staneart asked Mayor Barnard if he got confirmation from the property owner that it was ok 
to install a secondary stop sign for the intersection on his property, Mr. Barnard said that he did. 
Jack Liggett said they have an OUPS locate requested and are hoping to get the sign up by the 
end of the week.  
 
Mr. Barnard said the residents have asked if the city would consider a temporary speed bump. Mr. 
Staneart said if that is something council would like to do, they can investigate. Mr. Liggett said 
they do make rubber ones that are movable, however they do put a hole in the asphalt. Ryan 
Green said Redwood apartments used these when he lived there, they broke in half, they went 
through a few of them over the summer, it left holes in the asphalt and then the cracks started, he 
is not sure if they have used them since. Chief Smart asked if they could look at zoning and the 
distance that trees are away from the stop sign, when you start on that roadway, the entire time 
you are driving, there are only trees on that one piece of property and you don't see that stop sign 
until you are right on it, he said in his opinion, the tree should be removed. Mr. Liggett said the 
trees do fully block the stop sign. Mr. Liggett said they could wait and see if the second stop sign is 
going to help, he added that the contractor is going to put construction traffic only and block off two 

Page 2 of 6



 

 

roads, there are no houses back there and they are digging ditches and installing water and sewer 
services. Committee agreeable to see if the second stop sign and road barricades help.  

4. Food Truck Ordinance - Discussion/Review  

    

Review of the food truck ordinance, Chapter 730, and the twelve items that applicants need to 
provide the city with.  Ryan Green said he wanted to strike out items 4, 7, 8, 9 and 10 from the 
application, as these are items they already have to provide to the state, he gave some reasoning 
for each. Fire suppression devices are inspected or regulated through the fire department, 
discussion on tax collection, and requirement for menu items. As a food truck owner, Ms. Hollis 
was present to lend some insight. Mr. Green said his goal is to streamline the application process. 
Mr. Green said additionally, there are food trucks that operate on private property and there are 
food trucks that operate downtown for an event. He said the ones on private property have to pay 
the fee and go through the city permit process, and the ones downtown for an event don't have to 
do that, he said he wants to apply all the same way. Mr. Green said the spirit of doing this in the 
first place was to stop food trucks from coming in and taking away business from the brick and 
mortar restaurants, but the issue we have is that they have all of these downtown events and we 
have food trucks there every other weekend and food trucks are literally in our downtown taking 
away from restaurants that are there. He said it seems we are not applying things downtown the 
same way we are applying them to other places in the city. Discussion on the difference between a 
stand-a-lone food truck operating on a business' private property and a food truck operating on 
public property as a part of an event. Mr. Orsini said if you want to control the trucks at the event, 
address the way we manage the events, not the food truck, because they are two different things. 
He said the food truck on its own is one issue, the event with food trucks is the other, to try and 
level the playing field for food trucks is going to make the situation you are trying to avoid worse. 
Mr. Green said maybe they just figure out how to govern the events.  Mr. Orsini said if they could 
hear from the businesses, it would be informational. Mr. Green said the feedback he is getting is 
that fees are not being applied evenly, we should apply the fee to all the food trucks evenly, either 
they all pay the fee or nobody pays the fee, or the fee is passed off to the event, if there are hoops 
to jump through for this property but not that one, he thinks that becomes an issue. Mr. Orsini said 
a community event downtown on public property is designed for the community to come and take 
part, and if the city has some expense, so be it, that is what we are all here for. Anything that is on 
private property, a business, they are having the food truck to draw customers into their business 
for profit, that is where he draws the line. Mr. Green said the overall goal with policing food trucks 
was to help our brick and mortars, if we are having events a couple times a month, not only are we 
taking away parking from these businesses, we are also sticking another competitor right next to 
them and that flies in the face of what was originally intended. Mr. Orsini said he would 
recommend asking the businesses if they see an increase or decrease on those days, it does 
bring people downtown and if they don't want the truck food, then maybe they go to one of the 
businesses as an option. Mr. Green said he would emphasize to the events, to try to work with the 
restaurants, to have them cater for the event or bring food in. Mr. Selan said before they make a 
recommendation, he suggests getting a better definition of what they are aiming at, he thinks more 
discussion would give staff a more directed approach. Mr. Green said there are three separate 
issues involved, the easiest to fix is the permit because that helps everybody. Mr. Staneart said 
staff would need a recommendation to do a redline version of the Food Truck Ordinance to bring 
to council if that is what is desired.  
 
ACTION: Ryan Green moved to recommend changing the ordinance; Jeff Barr seconded 

and the vote was as follows: 
AYES: Ryan Green, Jeff Barr  
NOES: Dave Selan 
ABSTAIN: None 
    
  Passed 2 - 1 

Page 3 of 6



 

 

 
 
  

5. 2026 Fireworks - Proposed Date July 3rd   

    

Dave Selan said there is a proposed date of July 3rd for the fireworks, it is a Friday, our current 
vendor Hamburg, agreed to maintain their current pricing at $15,000 with hopefully an agreement 
with the city for kicking in the first $10,000. He said he is pretty confident that with the fundraising 
they were able to do last year, they can cover the other $5,000. He wants to get an understanding 
of whether or not to move forward with that contract. Mr. Selan said he talked with both first 
responder groups, they are happy with the 3rd of July. Chief Smart said his only issue is that the 
actual observed holiday is on July 3rd and that is the city holiday, they would incur overtime costs. 
Discussion on officer scheduling and additional cost, Mr. Barr said it would be an approximate 
additional cost of $1,000. Mr. Barr asked what Monroe Township puts in, Mr. Selan said not a 
dime, Mr. Barr asked if he asked them to, he said he did, and they said they would get back to 
him. Mr. Barr said he thinks we should ask Monroe Township, he thinks they should chip 
in.  Nicole Shook said there is an in-kind donation of $6,000 + from Monroe Township, they 
provide their fire services for the event at no cost; Mr. Barr said so do we. Mr. Selan said he 
stands corrected, they do generate an invoice for time and hours and write off that invoice as their 
donation. Mr. Barr said he is good with the $10,000. Mr. Selan asked if he needed to make a 
recommendation, Mr. Staneart said he doesn't think he needs to, he is almost certain that it is 
already in the 2026 budget for $10,000 to be allocated toward the fireworks. Mr. Selan asked if he 
was good to sign the contract. Mr. Barr asked if the city signs the contract or some other 
organization. Mr. Selan said last year Mike Gianini signed it, for Greater Johnstown Park and Rec 
(GJPRD). Discussion on non-profit organization, the city is not and GJPRD is not. Mr. Selan asked 
if they were ok with Daryl Wernette signing, Mr. Barr said that he was, but is GJPRD good with 
that.  Mr. Selan said he would bring it up in other business at council and solidify that. Mr. Barr 
said he thinks it is good to let them start running with that.  
  

6. Other Business  

    

1. Jack Liggett said he received one estimate to cut down the very large tree at the end of Jersey 
Street, the estimate from Dauge Tree Service is $4,300. He will try to get a couple more estimates, 
but this is a very large tree, the cost is almost twice what they thought and asked if they still 
wanted to move forward, the indication was yes.  

7. Adjourn  

    

ACTION: Ryan Green moved to adjourn; Jeff Barr seconded and all were in favor.  
AYES: Ryan Green, Jeff Barr, Dave Selan 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
    
  Passed 3 - 0 
 
The meeting ended at 6:45 pm.  

 

Page 4 of 6



 
Safety & Service Committee 

Tuesday, December 2, 2025  -  5:30 PM 
MINUTES 

 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call  

    

Committee Chair Ryan Green called the Safety and Service Committee meeting for 
Tuesday, December 2, 2025 to order at 5:40 pm 
 
Members Present - Ryan Green, Dave Selan, Jeff Barr 
Absent - None 
 
Staff present - Sean Staneart, Jack Liggett, Rusty Smart, Mayor Barnard, Bob Orsini, 
Teresa Monroe.   
 
Public present - Nick Hubbell 

2. DORA discussion  

    

Mr. Selan asked if there was anything in addition to what was shared with council 
members two weeks ago, Mr. Green said no, they are working with a blank slate, he wrote 
up the rough framework of it for what the state requires and anything else they want to 
add they can do as a council. Mr. Selan said he was curious about the size of the cities 
quoted versus Johnstown. Mr. Green said he looked at cities as small as Minerva, Ohio, 
he looked at Newark, Mount Vernon, Coshocton, New Albany, Canal Winchester, he said 
they all have DORA's. He said he looked at theirs and pulled what he liked from each and 
made it fit Johnstown. He sent out the draft to council and staff. Discussion on some of the 
logistics and the desire to have a DORA, whether to hold it on regular days or to be event 
based. Mr. Barr said he likes the idea of a DORA surrounding an event versus regular 
days, we don't really have the businesses now to support random weeknights, but in the 
future he could see it, we can cross that bridge when we get to it. Further discussion on 
how this would work during an event, or otherwise, who would pay special duty police, 
trash collection, etc. Jeff Barr said he was good with moving forward with special event 
based DORA and getting that established. Some further discussion on details that would 
need to be worked out, committee to continue discussions.  

3. Concord Crossing East signage  

    

Discussion on a request for addition of "Children at Play" signs, Mr. Barr noted MUTCD, 
states - does not provide specific or enforceable information, does not correlate with 
reduced driver speeds, can create a false sense of security for parents or children. Many 
states follow MUTCD strictly and do not permit these signs on public streets, no decision 
on installing the signs.  Mr. Green said the additional stop sign was added at the 
intersection of Hanebrink, the construction area sign is up, cones are up, they have done 
quite a bit to limit traffic and speed in the area. They can monitor improvements made so 
far to see if any effective change and re-address if needed.  

4. Other Business  

    
1. Sean Staneart addressed street parking in Creekside Preserve, the Pulte subdivision. A 
resident expressed interest in adding no parking signs on one side of the street. He said 
this has been done in most other subdivisions such as Concord Crossing and Leafy Dell, 

Page 5 of 6



 

 

so it is not an obscure request. The resident stated traffic concerns relative to people 
parking on both sides and it affecting vehicle flow of either emergency service vehicles, or 
just vehicles in general. Mr. Staneart said the city currently has an ordinance established, 
351.13 Parking Prohibitions, it is outlined where parking on one side or both sides is 
prohibited. If it is the desire of this committee to recommend to council, they can insert 
Creekside Preserve into section C where it would be included with Leafy Dell, Kyber Run 
and Rolling Meadows to prohibit parking on one side of the street. Jack Liggett said that 
when that development was designed, Bigelow and others were specifically designed to 
allow parking on both sides of the street. He said he has no problem putting signs up if 
they want him to do that, but they should know that the road widths were designed for 
parking on both sides, just know that this would be a change to the original plan of that 
development. There was no committee support for changing the ability to park on both 
sides.  
 
2. Jeff Barr asked if there was a street priority plow list, Mr. Liggett said yes, the priority is 
SR37, US62, Concord, Jersey and Edwards, then Oregon and Williams. After that they 
start in the developments, on one end of town, one truck stays on the north side of 62 
starting in Leafy Dell and the other stays on the south side, truck starts in Concord East 
and runs that side.  Some discussion on getting this on the city website and/or social 
media as a reminder of what the route is. 

5. Adjourn  
    A motion to adjourn by Mr. Green was seconded by Mr. Selan, the motion carried 3-0 and 

the meeting ended at 6:27 pm. 
 

Page 6 of 6


	1. Call to Order/Roll Call
	2. Action on Minutes
	a. November 5, 2025
	11052025 minutes

	b. December 2, 2025
	12022025 minutes


	3. Flock Security Presentation - PD
	4. Flock Camera Policy & Procedure 
	5. Street updates and discussion
	6. Water/Sewer updates and discussion
	7. No Through Trucks update and discussion
	8. Caswell Road/Chambers Way stop sign
	9. Other Business
	10. Adjourn

